



## PROFILE

Energetic and Caring Associate Professor with 16+ years of experience in teaching. Passionate advocate for maximizing learning outcomes for all students. Highly regarded for establishing productive and engaging learning environments to enhance student development. Able to develop effective working relationships with staff and students.

## CONTACT

### Address:

### Mobile:

(+2) 01005070420

### Email:

[dr\\_haitham@live.com](mailto:dr_haitham@live.com)

[helbsuony@horus.edu.eg](mailto:helbsuony@horus.edu.eg)

## RESEARCH ACCOUNTS

### ORCID:

<https://orcid.org/0000-0001-6228-1694>

### Google Scholar:

[https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=ar&view\\_op=list\\_works&gmla=ABEO0YqEwQ\\_EdZBVpzRep55Q6T7V8D9g](https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=ar&view_op=list_works&gmla=ABEO0YqEwQ_EdZBVpzRep55Q6T7V8D9g)



# HAITHAM EL-BASIOUNY

Associate Professor of Accounting & Auditing  
Head of Accounting Department  
Faculty of Business Administration  
Horus University

## EDUCATION

### Supreme Council of Universities [Assistant Professor of Accounting]

2024

(Ministerial Resolution No. 1306, DATE: 23-7-2024)

### Port Said University [Ph.D]

2017

### Sadat Academy for Administrative Sciences [Master]

2012

### Port Said University [Bachelor]

2002

Graduated with a Bachelor's degree in accounting, earning a "Good" cumulative grade.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### - Obour Institute for Management, Computers and Informatics [Assistant Professor of Accounting]

2024 – Present

### - Obour Institute for Management, Computers and Information Systems [Accounting Lecturer]

2017 – 2024

### - Higher Institute of Computers and Management Information Systems [Assistant Lecturer]

2012 – 2017

### - Abbasiya Institute of Management and Computer [Research assistant]

2009 – 2010

### - National Center for Leadership Development - Presidency of the Council of Ministers [Certified Lecturer]

### - In many institutes and universities [Lecturer]

## TEACHING INTERESTS

Financial Accounting - Tax Accounting - Accounting Information Systems – Financial Statement Analysis – Contemporary Accounting problems – Managerial Accounting- IFRS.

## RESEARCH INTERESTS

COVID 19 - Financial Accounting – Narrative Disclosures - IFRS – XBRL -  
Financial inclusion – Climate Changes- Big Data.

## PUBLICATIONS

Recent Publications in Refereed Scientific Journals		No.
الإفصاح السردي كأحد أدوات التقارير المتكاملة وأثره على جودة "المعلومات المحاسبية"	Research Title	1
مجلة العلوم التجارية والمالية - المجلد (15) - العدد الثالث 2014	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن كلية التجارة – جامعة بورسعيد	The entity	
العدد الثالث	Issue	
الإفصاح المحاسبي في المنشآت الصغيرة ومتوسطة الحجم في ضوء متطلبات (IFRS for SMEs)	Research Title	2
مجلة العلوم التجارية والمالية – المجلد (17) - العدد الثالث 2016	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن كلية التجارة – جامعة بورسعيد	The entity	
العدد الثالث – الجزء الأول	Issue	
أثر تفعيل متطلبات المعيار الدولي للتقارير المالية للمنشآت الصغيرة ومتوسطة الحجم على جودة المعلومات المحاسبية	Research Title	3
مجلة العلوم التجارية والمالية - المجلد (17) - العدد الثالث 2016	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن كلية التجارة – جامعة بورسعيد	The entity	
العدد الثالث – الجزء الثاني	Issue	
أثر الإفصاح السردي على تدفق الإستثمار الأجنبي المباشر بالتطبيق على الشركات المقيدة بسوق الأوراق المالية المصرية	Research Title	4
مجلة الفكر المحاسبي العدد الرابع – 2017 مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن (قسم المحاسبة والمراجعة)	Journal The entity	
كلية التجارة - جامعة عين شمس	Issue	
العدد الرابع – 2017	Research Title	
سياسة الحوافز الضريبية وأثارها على تنمية قطاع السياحة في مصر "دراسة نظرية تحليلية"	Journal	5
مجلة العلوم التجارية والمالية - العدد الأول 2018	The entity	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن كلية التجارة – جامعة بورسعيد	Issue	
العدد الأول – المجلد التاسع عشر	Research Title	
مشكلات المحاسبة عن ضريبة الدخل في قطاع السياحة "دراسة نظرية تحليلية"	Research Title	6
مجلة العلوم التجارية والمالية - العدد الثاني 2018	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن كلية التجارة – جامعة بورسعيد	The entity	

العدد الثاني – المجلد التاسع عشر	Issue	
إنعكاسات تفعيل لغة تقارير الأعمال الموسعة على جودة المحتوى المعلوماتي للتقارير المالية "دراسة نظرية تحليلية"	Research Title	7
مجلة العلوم التجارية والمالية - العدد الأول 2018	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن كلية التجارة – جامعة بورسعيد	The entity	
العدد الأول – 2018	Issue	
دراسة وتحليل العلاقة بين تقارير الأعمال المتكاملة وتعظيم قيمة الشركات بغرض تحسين دقة تنبؤات المحللين الماليين "دراسة إختبارية"	Research Title	8
مجلة البحوث المحاسبية - العدد الثاني ديسمبر 2018	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن قسم المحاسبة - كلية التجارة – جامعة طنطا	The entity	
العدد الثاني	Issue	
أثر الإفصاح عن البيانات الضخمة (big data) على جودة المعلومات المحاسبية والأداء المالي للشركات - أدلة تطبيقية على الشركات المقيدة بالبورصة المصرية	Research Title	9
مجلة البحوث المحاسبية	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن قسم المحاسبة - كلية التجارة – جامعة طنطا	The entity	
العدد الأول - الجزء الثاني- 2019	Issue	
دراسة وتحليل العلاقة بين محددات الشمول المالي وجودة الأصول وأثرها على ربحية السهم أدلة تطبيقية من البنوك التجارية المقيدة بالبورصة المصرية	Research Title	10
مجلة المحاسبة المصرية	Journal	
قسم المحاسبة - كلية التجارة - جامعة القاهرة	The entity	
العدد السادس عشر – 2019	Issue	
أثر الإفصاح عن الدخل الشامل في ضوء المعايير المحاسبية المستحدثة على مؤشرات أداء البنوك التجارية المقيدة في البورصة المصرية	Research Title	11
مجلة العلوم التجارية والمالية - العدد الثالث 2020	Journal	
مجلة علمية محكمة تصدر عن كلية التجارة – جامعة بورسعيد	The entity	
العدد الثالث الجزء الأول – 2020	Issue	
the Arab Financial Effect of COVID-19 on Markets Evidence from Egypt and KSA	Research Title	12
Journal of Business and Management IOSR ((IOSR-JBM	Journal	
The International Organization of Scientific Research (IOSR)	The entity	
e-ISSN487-2278 :X, p-ISSN: 2319-7668. Volume 22, Issue 6. Ser. V (June. 2020), PP 21-14	Issue	
The Impact of Digital Transformation on Internal Audit	Research Title	
International Journal of Instructional Technology and Educational Studies	Journal	13
	The entity	

Special Issue The fifth scientific conference of Obour institutes “Engineering and informatics for Sustainable smart Organizations 5 – 6 October , 2021 Organized by Obour Institutes, Egypt, December 2021		
Volume 2, Issue 4	Issue	
The Effect of Digital Transformation on the Smart Educational Services of Egyptian Universities	Research Title	14
<i>International Journal of Instructional Technology and Educational Studies</i>	Journal	
Special Issue The fifth scientific conference of Obour institutes “Engineering and informatics for Sustainable smart Organizations 5 – 6 October , 2021 Organized by Obour Institutes, Egypt, December 2021	The entity	
Volume 2, Issue 4	Issue	
أثر خصائص لجنة المراجعة وجودة الأرباح على التنبؤ بالتعثر المالي: دليل تطبيقي من الشركات المقيدة بالبورصة المصرية	Research Title	
المجلة العلمية للدراسات والبحوث المالية والتجارية	Journal	15
كلية التجارة - جامعة دمياط	The entity	
Volume 1, Issue 3, 2021.	Issue	
مسئولية المراجع في ظل الذكاء الاصطناعي وأثرها على سهولة قراءة التقارير المالية دليل تطبيقي من الشركات المقيدة بالبورصة المصرية	Research Title	16
المجلة العلمية للدراسات والبحوث المالية والتجارية	Journal	
كلية التجارة - جامعة دمياط	The entity	
Volume 1, Issue 3, 2022.	Issue	
The Impact of Earnings Quality on the Corporate Financial Distress: Empirical Evidence from Egypt	Research Title	
المجلة العلمية للدراسات والبحوث المالية والتجارية	Journal	17
كلية التجارة - جامعة دمياط	The entity	
Volume 1, Issue4, 2023.	Issue	
مؤشر محاسبي مقترح للإفصاح المعزز بالمناخ وأثره على جودة المراجعة: دراسة تطبيقية على الشركات المقيدة بالبورصة المصرية	Research Title	18
المجلة العلمية للدراسات والبحوث المالية والتجارية	Journal	
كلية التجارة - جامعة دمياط (بحث مشترك)	The entity	
Volume 2, Issue 4, 2023	Issue	

## CONFERENCES

<b>Participation in International Conferences</b>	
<b>الحاكمية والفساد الإداري والمالي</b>	<b><u>Conf. No. 1</u></b>
المؤتمر العلمي المحكم الثالث لكلية إدارة الأعمال ، في الفترة من 2014/11/19-18.	Conf. Title
كلية إدارة الأعمال ، جامعة عجلون الوطنية – الأردن	Organizers
مدينة عجلون – الأردن	Conf. Venue
"الإفصاح المحاسبي الإلكتروني في ظل المعايير الدولية للتقارير المالية"(IFRS)	Research Title
<b>الإبداع والابتكار في منظمات الأعمال</b>	<b><u>Conf. No. 2</u></b>
المؤتمر العلمي الدولي المحكم – الفترة من 2016/5/5-2	Conf. Title
مركز البحث والتطوير الموارد البشرية – رماح	Organizers
فندق الفنار – عمان – الأردن	Conf. Venue
"مدى تأثير رأس المال المخاطر على أساليب المحاسبة الابتكارية"	Research Title
<b>التحولات المالية والمصرفية (الواقع والأفاق المستقبلية)</b>	<b><u>Conf. No. 3</u></b>
المؤتمر العلمي الدولي الحادي عشر المحكم لكلية الاقتصاد والعلوم الإدارية ، في الفترة من 2016/5/5-3	Conf. Title
كلية الاقتصاد والعلوم الإدارية - جامعة الزرقاء - الأردن	Organizers
مدينة الزرقاء – جامعة الزرقاء – قاعة المؤتمرات – الأردن	Conf. Venue
"أثر الإفصاح السري عن المعلومات المالية وغير المالية على مصداقية المعلومات المحاسبية"	Research Title
<b>دور مؤسسات التعليم العالي نحو تحقيق التنمية المستدامة المؤتمر العلمي الثالث المحكم لمعاهد العبور ، في الفترة من 2018/11/7-5</b>	<b><u>Conf. No. 4</u></b>
فندق ميركيور – الإسماعيلية – مصر	Conf. Venue
مدى ملائمة مناهج التعليم المحاسبي في الجامعات المصرية لمتطلبات التنمية المستدامة – دراسة ميدانية	Research Title No. (1)
العائد على الإستثمار في رأس المال البشري بمؤسسات التعليم العالي وأثره في تحقيق أهداف التنمية المستدامة	Research Title No. (2)
دور الضريبة العقارية في دعم قطاع التعليم العالي لتحقيق التنمية المستدامة "دراسة تحليلية"	Research Title No. (3)
<b>أبحاث في مجال الجودة</b>	
جودة نظم المعلومات الإدارية وأثرها على أداء العاملين دراسة ميدانية على معهد العبور للإدارة والحاسبات ونظم المعلومات	<b>Research Title No. (4)</b>
<b>المؤسسات التعليمية والحفاظ على البيئة</b>	<b><u>Conf. No. 5</u></b>
المؤتمر العلمي الأول لقسم العلوم الإنسانية والاجتماعية المحكم ، في الفترة من 2018/10/31	الجهة المنظمة
تحليل الأثار الاقتصادية والبيئية لإستخدام الطاقة غير المتجددة لفي مصر	المشاركة البحثية بعنوان

## **TRAINING COURSES**

---

- *Course of programs and courses and evaluation of learning outcomes for colleges and institutes of higher education. During the period from 14-16/8/2017.*
- *Effective teaching and learning strategies course for colleges and institutes of higher education. During the period from 12-13/9/2017*
- *Examination preparation and student evaluation course for colleges and institutes of higher education. During the period from 26-27/11/2017*
- *A course for preparing a table of exam paper specifications on Saturday 11/17/2019 and 11/24/2019.*
- *Moodle preparation course on websites and taking tests on Saturday, February 23, 2019. - Question bank preparation course from 8/17 to 8/21/2019.*
- *A training course on international publishing of scientific. from 13/7/2022 to 14/7/2022.*
- *A training course on critical thinking. from 13/7/2022 to 14/7/2022.*
- *A training course on the basics of blended learning. from 18/7/2022 to 19/7/2022.*
- *Training course on strategic planning (January, 2023).*

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS:**

- *Fellow of the Egyptian Association for Public Finance and Taxes.*
- *Secretary of the Board of the Accounting Department at the Institute from (2017-2022).*
- *Member of the Institute's Board of Directors, representing the members of Teaching Staff (2019/2020).*
- *Expert in examination work, controls, and the use of ready-made programs.*
- *Editor in Journal of Business and Management Studies.*
- *CEO of the Scientific Research from (2022-2024).*

- *The research published in the Conference on Creativity and Innovation in Business Organizations was selected among the ten best researches in the conference and was published in a special issue in the international notation REMMAH Magazine (ISSN 2392-5418).*

*Sig*  
*Ass Prof. Haitham Elbasuony*